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Smith, Ruth Ann.
—

From: Ritenour, Rhodes B.

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 10:39 AM
To: Monica Wagner

Cc: Daniel, John W.; John Oleske
Subject: RE: Common interest agreement
Attachments: CIA -- Executed by COV.pdf
Monica:

| hope this finds all well with you.

With the below caveats, which were also conveyed to the greater group by John during this past Tuesday’s call, attached
please find the CIA executed by Virginia.

Please let me know if you have questions.
Best,

Rhodes B. Ritenour

Deputy Attorney General

Civil Litigation Division

Office of the Attorney General

900 East Main Street

Richmond, VA 23219

Office: (804) 786-6731

Mobile: (804) 517-2931

E-mail: RRitenour@oag.state.va.us
http://www.ag.virginia.gov/

From: Monica Wagner [mailto:Monica.Wagner@ag.ny.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2016 2:03 PM

To: Ritenour, Rhodes B.

Cc: Daniel, John W.; John Oleske

Subject: RE: Common interest agreement

Rhodes,

Thanks for letting us know your office’s understanding of your obligation s under VA’s FOI Act. That does not present a
problem for NY and we’re comfortable with VA signing the common interests agreement. If you'd like to raise it with
the other states, do you want to do that on next Tuesday’s call?

Would you have time to talk to John Oleske and me about the coalition more generally before next Tuesday’s call?

Thanks,

Monica



